Ms. Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: Tree Inventory
Site: CTNL803 Amtrak — South Shore Landing
232 Shore Road
Old Lyme, CT 06371

Dear Ms. Kohler:

A Tree Inventory was completed at the subject site on May 18, 2009 to determine size
and quantity of existing trees that will need to be removed for the installation of the
proposed facility. Access to the facility is via the existing bituminous driveway and
gravel access ways currently serving the on-site storage units. Installation of the proposed
40’ x 60’ compound area will require the removal of trees summarized as follows:

8”—~107dbh - 4 trees
10” - 14”dbh - 0 trees
14” or greater dbh - 4 trees

A tree buffer will remain on the three sides (north, south, and west) of the compound that
don’t face the existing storage facility to screen abutting properties from the proposed
facility.

Sincerely,
ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C.

-

Scott M. se, P.E.
Principal
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